
 

 
 

Jackie Yates 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

 
Civic Offices, Bridge Street, 
Reading RG1 2LU 
 0118 937 3787 
 

 

 
CIVIC OFFICES EMERGENCY EVACUATION: If an alarm sounds, leave by the nearest fire exit quickly and calmly 
and assemble on the corner of Bridge Street and Fobney Street.  You will be advised when it is safe to re-enter the 
building. 

www.reading.gov.uk | www.facebook.com/ReadingCouncil | www.twitter.com/ReadingCouncil 

To: Councillor Woodward (Chair), 
Kitchingham and Mitchell 

  
Direct:  0118 937 2744 
andrew.wood@reading.gov.uk 
 
4 October 2023 

 
Your contact is: Andrew Wood - Committee Services 
 
NOTICE OF MEETING - LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 12 OCTOBER 2023 
 
A meeting of the Licensing Applications Sub-Committee will be held on Thursday, 12 October 
2023 at 9.30 am in the Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Bridge Street, Reading, RG1 2LU. The 
Agenda for the meeting is set out below. 
 
 AFFECTED 

WARDS 
Page No 

  
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

  

 (a)      Councillors to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests they may have in relation to the items for 
consideration; 
  

(b)      Councillors to declare whether they wish to speak on 
the grounds they: 
  
i.       Have submitted a relevant representation; or 
ii.      Will be speaking on behalf of someone who has 

submitted a relevant representation. 
  
 

  

 
2. MINUTES 
 

 5 - 10 

 To confirm the Minutes of the Licensing Applications Sub-
Committee meeting held on 21 September 2023. 
 

  

 
3. APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES 

LICENCE - TRADITIONAL ROMANESC, 146-148 
CHATHAM STREET, READING, RG1 7HT 

 

ABBEY 11 - 54 

 Application for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of 
Traditional Romanesc, 146-148 Chatham Street, Reading, 
RG1 7HT. 
 

  



 



 



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - 21 SEPTEMBER 
2023 

 
 

 
1 
 

 
Present: Councillors Woodward (Chair for all cases except Appendix 5), G 

Dennis (present for Appendix 5 only), Edwards (Vice Chair in the 
Chair for Appendix 5 only) and Keane 

 
12. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Councillor Woodward declared an interest in the case at Appendix 5 on the grounds that he 
had been consulted on the revocation of the applicant’s previous Private Hire (School 
Transport) Operator’s Licence and associated Private Hire (School Transport) Vehicle 
Licences. Cllr Woodward left the room and took no part in the discussion or decision 
making in relation to the case at Appendix 5. Cllr Woodward was replaced by Cllr G Dennis 
who was present for the determination of the case at Appendix 5 only. The Sub-
Committee’s Vice-Chair, Cllr Edwards, took the Chair for the determination of Appendix 5 
only. 
  
 
13. MINUTES  
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 10 August 2023 were confirmed as a correct record 
and signed by the Chair. 
  
 
14. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
Resolved – 

That, pursuant to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended), 
members of the press and public be excluded during consideration of the following 
item of business as it was likely that there would be disclosures of exempt 
information as defined in paragraphs 1, 2, 3 and 5 specified in Part 1 of Schedule 
12A (as amended) to that Act. 

  
 
15. APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF PRIVATE HIRE AND SCHOOL 

TRANSPORT VEHICLE DRIVER'S LICENCES, A REPORT FOR THE 
CONSIDERATION OF THE SUSPENSION/REVOCATION OF A PRIVATE HIRE 
VEHICLE DRIVER'S LICENCE, AN APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PRIVATE HIRE (SCHOOL TRANSPORT) OPERATOR'S LICENCE AND AN 
APPEAL AGAINST THE ALLOCATION OF PENALTY POINTS TO A PRIVATE 
HIRE VEHICLE DRIVER'S LICENCE  

 
The Sub-Committee considered a report that set out applications for the grant of Private 
Hire Vehicle Drivers’ Licences, an application for the grant of a three-year School Transport 
Vehicle Driver's Licence, an application for the grant of a Private Hire (School Transport) 
Operator's Licence and an appeal against the allocation of penalty points to a Private Hire 
Vehicle Driver's Licence. Summaries detailing the circumstances of each of the cases were 
attached to the report at Appendices 1 to 5. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - 21 SEPTEMBER 
2023 

 
 

 

 
2 
 

DK (Appendix 1) was present at the meeting with his representative, NK. Both addressed 
the Sub-Committee and responded to questions. 

MGP (Appendix 2) was not present at the meeting. MGP had not responded to the 
Licensing’s email of 28 July 2023 and had not provided any explanation for her absence. 
The Sub-Committee was satisfied that MGP had been made aware that the hearing would 
be taking place and decided to determine the application in her absence. 

KMB (Appendix 3) was present at the meeting, with his representative, KS, from the 
Reading Private Hire Association. Both addressed the Sub-Committee and responded to 
questions. 

SBM (Appendix 4) was not present at the meeting. SBM had sent an email to Licensing 
officers saying he wanted the Sub-Committee to decide the appeal in his absence. The 
Sub-Committee was satisfied that SBM was aware of the hearing and therefore agreed to 
hear the appeal against the allocation of penalty points in SBM’s absence.  

ZM (Appendix 5) was present at the meeting, addressed the Sub-Committee and 
responded to questions. 

In reaching its decisions the Sub-Committee gave due consideration to the written evidence 
contained in the paperwork, the oral evidence provided at the meeting by the Licensing 
Officer and by the applicants who attended, and to relevant legislation and the policies of 
Reading Borough Council, namely: 

 
• The Town Police Clauses Act 1847  
• The Local Government Miscellaneous (Provisions Act) 1976; 
• The Secretary of State’s Guidance; 
• Reading Borough Council's Private Hire Vehicle Conditions; 
• Reading Borough Council's Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Criminal 

Convictions Policy; 
• The Equality Act 2010; 
• The Taxis and Private Hire Vehicles (Safeguarding and Road Safety) Act 

2022. 
 

In reaching its decisions the Sub-Committee endeavoured to strike a fair balance between 
the interests of the applicants and the concerns of officers. 

Resolved – 
  
(1)      That the application by DK for the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s 

Licence be refused on the basis that DK was not considered a fit and proper 
person by reason of: 
  
a) The nature of the offences, as detailed in the report; 
b) The failure to declare all offences, spent or not, on the application form, 

as detailed in the report.;  

Page 6



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - 21 SEPTEMBER 
2023 

 
 

 

 
3 
 

c) The Sub-Committee not being satisfied with DK’s explanation for the 
two convictions he received in 2018. 

d) The Sub-Committee not being satisfied with DK’s explanation for the 
conviction he received in 2019. 

e) DK not having shown an understanding of the enhanced level of 
scrutiny required for a Private Hire Vehicle driver’s licence application; 

f) DK not being able to satisfy the Sub-Committee that he would be able 
to abide by the high standards required of a Private Hire Vehicle driver; 

g) DK not being able to satisfy the Sub-Committee that he was a fit and 
proper person to hold the licence applied for. 
 

DK was advised of his right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 

(2)      That the application by MGP for the grant of a three-year School Transport 
Vehicle Driver’s Licence be refused on the basis that MGP was not 
considered a fit and proper person by reason of: 

  
a) The nature of the offence, as detailed in the report; 
b) The failure to declare or to provide any explanation for the motoring 

conviction during the application, as detailed in the report; 
c) The seriousness of the motoring offence given the context of School 

Transport Vehicle driving. 
  

The Sub-Committee noted that MGP had the right to appeal the decision to 
the Magistrates’ Court. 

  
(3)      That the application by KMB for grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s 

Licence be refused on the basis that KMB was not considered a fit and proper 
person by reason of: 
  
a) The nature of the offences, as detailed in the report. The Sub 

Committee noted KMB’s conviction in February 2019 and that KMB 
had declared that conviction on his application form. The Sub-
Committee also noted that KMB had not declared his conviction for 
failing to comply with the sentence offence on his application form. The 
Sub-Committee felt that KMB was minimising his previous behaviour. 

b) Insufficient time having elapsed since the conviction. The Sub-
Committee noted that the statutory guidance stated that when an 
applicant had any conviction for drink driving or for driving whilst under 
the influence of drugs a licence would not be granted until at least 7 
years had elapsed since the completion of any sentence or driving ban 
imposed. In the KMB’s case the completion of the sentence could not 
have been earlier than September 2019, therefore by applying the 
statutory guidance the earliest date a Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s 
Licence could be granted would be 2026. The Sub-Committee found 
no reason to deviate from the statutory guidance when determining 
KMB’s application; 

Page 7



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - 21 SEPTEMBER 
2023 

 
 

 

 
4 
 

c) KMB not being able to satisfy the Sub-Committee that he was, yet, a fit 
and proper person to hold the licence applied for.  
 

KMB was advised of his right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court. 
  
(4)      That the appeal against the allocation of penalty points to the Private Hire 

Vehicle driver’s licence in respect of SBM be refused due to the Sub-
Committee's finding that SBM had breached the following Private Hire Driver 
Condition: 

Condition 19.1 – You must notify the Council within 14 days in writing 
of any change of address from that shown on your licence. Failure to 
do so – 3 penalty points.   

The Sub-Committee found no reason to uphold the appeal. As a 
consequence, the Sub-Committee decided that the addition of three penalty 
points to SBM's Private Hire Vehicle Driver's Licence should stand. The Sub-
Committee also expressed its disappointment with the appellant’s attitude 
towards his own appeal.  

The Sub-Committee noted that SBM had the right to appeal the decision to 
the Magistrates’ Court. 

  
(5)      That the application by ZM for a Private Hire (School Transport) Vehicle 

Operator’s Licence be refused on the grounds that ZM was not considered a 
fit and proper person. 

The Sub-Committee determined that ZM had operated a company which had 
been compulsorily struck-off. On being struck-off the company was dissolved 
and ceased to exist as a legal entity and the Private Hire (School Transport) 
Vehicle Operator’s Licence held by the company was voided.  

The Sub Committee noted that ZM had not informed Licensing officers that 
his company had been compulsorily dissolved. ZM had setup up a new 
company, with a very similar name, in the place of the old company. The new 
company did not have a valid Private Hire (School Transport) Vehicle 
Operator’s Licence. 

The Sub-Committee noted that ZM had continued to operate a School 
Transport business without a valid Operator’s Licence until this was 
discovered by Licensing Officers. Consequently, there was no valid insurance 
policy in place covering a period of two years and two months of school run 
work.   

The Sub-Committee further noted that ZM had failed to show an 
understanding of the gravity of his actions and did not show an understanding 
of the nature of an Operator’s Licence, even after acknowledging that the 

Page 8



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - 21 SEPTEMBER 
2023 

 
 

 

 
5 
 

Operator’s Licence was granted to a limited company and not to him as a 
person.  

ZM was advised of his right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court. 

(Exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1, 2, 3 and 5)  
  
 
 
 
(The meeting started at 9.30 am and closed at 11.47 am) 
 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



 

 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 HEARING THURSDAY 12 OCTOBER 2023 @ 9:30HRS 
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE 

 
1. Premises: 
Traditional Romanesc  
146-148 Chatham Street 
Reading   
RG1 7HT 

 
2. Applicant: 
Mr Paul Ciprian Chiritescu-Tanasa 

 
3. Background: 
This is an application for the grant of a premises licence. There is currently a dormant   
premises licence for a Restaurant for Buon Appetito (licence no. LP1001053 dated  
09.01.2019) at this address, held by La Fantastica Storia Ltd. This is attached to the 
report at AppendIx LIC-3. This licence authorises the sale of alcohol and recorded music 
up to 2300hrs, and has a number of conditions attached to it.  
 
It is presumed the premises licence holder, no longer has an interest or authority to trade 
from this address. The applicant has since provided additional information relating to this 
situation, which is attached at Appendix LIC-5 . The Licensing team has also made 
attempts to contact the existing licence holder, and await a response. 
 
The application for a grant of a premises licence for a Restaurant/Bar has been submitted 
by Mr William Donne, Licensing Consultant on behalf of Mr Paul Ciprian Chiritescu 
Tanasa and is attached at Appendix LIC-1 
 
The premises is located within the Councils’ former CIP area. However, this is currently 
under review, so is not in force.  
 
A Location plan is attached at Appendix LIC-4 
 
 

 
4. Proposed licensable activities and hours: 
The application is for the grant of a premises licence for the following activities: 

Sale by Retail of Alcohol (On the Premises) 
Monday to Sunday from 1000hrs until 2330hrs  

Late Night Refreshment  

Monday to Sunday from 2300hrs until 2330hrs 

Hours the Premises is Open to the Public 
Monday to Sunday from 1000hrs until 2400hrs 

 
Page 11

Agenda Item 3



 

 
 
 
 
 

5. Temporary Event Notices 
In considering any application the Licensing Authority should be aware of the possible 
use of Temporary Event Notices to authorise licensable activities. A premises can extend 
the hours or scope of their operation by the use of Temporary Event Notices. Up to 15 
events per year (or 20 events in 2022 & 2023 only) can be held under this provision at a 
particular premises. These events may last for up to 168  hours provided less than 500 
people are accommodated and provided the total number of days used for these events 
does not exceed 21 (or 26 in 2022 & 2023) per calendar year. 

 
6. Date of receipt of application:  18 August 2023 

 
7. Date of closure of period for representations: 15 September 2023 

 
8. Representations received: 
During the 28 day consultation period for the application, representations were received 
from:  
 
1. A Local Resident (Chatham Street) – Attached as Appendix LIC-2 
 

 
9. Powers of the Authority in determining an application for the grant of a 
premises licence 
The Licensing authority, when determining an application for the grant of a premises 
licence may: 

 
• Grant the application as applied for 
• Grant the application with modifications 
• Refuse the application 

 
10. Licensing Objectives and Reading Borough Council’s Licensing Policy 
Statement 
In considering representations received the Licensing Authority has a duty to carry out 
it’s functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives, which are as follows: 

 
• The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
• Public Safety 
• The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
• The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
Any conditions that are placed on a premises licence should be appropriate and 
proportionate with a view to promoting the licensing objectives. The Licensing Authority 
can amend, alter, or refuse an application should it be deemed appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 
In determining this application, the Licensing Authority must also have regard to the 
representations received, the Licensing Authority’s statement of licensing policy and 
any relevant section of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities. 

Page 12



 

 
 
 
 
 

11. The Council’s Licensing Policy Statement (2018): 
 
1.6 The predominantly urban nature of Reading as a town means that an appropriate 
balance needs to be struck between the needs of local business and the needs of local 
residents. This licensing policy seeks to encourage all stakeholders to engage in the 
licensing process so that the needs of all can be taken into account and issues dealt with 
in a spirit of partnership and cooperation. 
 
3. Licensing and integration with other legislation 
 
3.1 Many other pieces of legislation impact directly or indirectly on the licensing regime. 
The Licensing Authority must have regard to the following when it discharges its 
responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 and in relation to the promotion of the four 
licensing objectives: 
 
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
 
3.2 This Act requires local authorities and other bodies to consider crime and disorder 
reduction. Section 17 of the Act states that it shall be the duty of each authority, to 
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those 
functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder 
in its area (including anti social and other behaviour) adversely affecting the local 
environment. This links specifically with the licensing objective of prevention of crime and 
disorder and the licensing authority will take into account all reasonable measures that 
actively promote this licensing objective. 
 
5. Licensing Applications 
 
Grant and Full Variations 
 
5.6 During the 28-day consultation period, the authority will scrutinise the application 
along with all of the other Responsible Authorities to judge whether it undermines the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. The application will be made available to any 
person who requests to see it. As per Section 18 (6) of the Licensing Act 2003, it will 
consider the likely effect of granting any licence on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. The authority will expect all applicants to have taken cognisance of the 
Secretary of State’s Guidance; local strategies and initiatives; this policy and any other 
known local issues before submitting their application and that these matters are 
addressed within the operating schedule of the application. 
 
5.7 Whilst many applications will be resolved without the need for a committee hearing, 
any matters or representations that are not resolved will trigger a hearing before the 
properly constituted Licensing Applications Committee for determination. 
 
6. Licensing Conditions 
 
General Approach 
 
6.1 Conditions shall be appropriate and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing 

Page 13



 

objectives and shall be unambiguous and clear in their stated aims. Conditions will also 
be tailored to the type, location and characteristics of the particular premises and the 
relevant licensable activities. Any condition imposed by the Authority shall also aim to 
avoid duplication of other legislation unless there is a requirement to impose such a 
condition in order to promote the licensing objectives (for example, a capacity limit for 
public safety reasons). This shall apply to all relevant applications (grant/variation of a 
premises licence or club premises certificate) 
 
6.2 The operating schedule within an application should contain an assessment from the 
proposed licence holder of what they believe are appropriate and proportionate 
measures to enable them to carry out their proposed licensable activities. This 
assessment should be arrived at by taking cognisance of this policy and the Secretary of 
State’s guidance which outlines the matters that an applicant should take into account 
such as issues in the locality and why their proposed measures are suitable for their 
proposed operation. 
 
6.5 Any conditions imposed upon a premises licence or club premises certificate will be 
tailored to that type of premises and the style of operation. Consideration will also be 
given to the locality of the premises; issues in the locality; the issues set out in the 
Guidance and any policy, initiative or other matter the licensing authority wishes to take 
into account in order to promote the four licensing objectives. 
 
7. Licensing Hours 
 
General Approach 
 
7.2 When an application receives representations, the authority may consider reducing 
the opening hours and times for licensable activities if it considers it appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
Licensed Premises in Residential Areas 

 
7.6 When dealing with applications and issuing licences, the authority is likely to impose 
stricter conditions on premises operating in residential areas if it considers it appropriate 
and proportionate to do so. This will apply to all premises types. 
 
7.7 Generally, any licensed premises looking to open past 11pm (2300hrs) in a 
residential area will need to demonstrate clearly in their operating schedule that public 
nuisance will not result from later operation. As part of the operating schedule, applicants 
should read the Secretary of State’s Guidance, this policy and any other relevant 
document and ensure that robust measures are included in any application. 
 
7.12 The licensing authority will seek the input of the Council’s Environmental Protection 
and Nuisance team when looking at measures that may be appropriate for the prevention 
of public nuisance. This will include taking cognisance of any representations that are 
submitted as part of the application process or any enforcement action they have taken 
under their own legislation – such as noise abatement notices. 
 
8. Children in Licensed Premises 
 
8.6 The Authority will expect all licence holders or premises that wish to allow children on 
to their premises to ensure that access is restricted where appropriate. This would 
include, ensuring that all children are accompanied and that they do not have access to 
or sight of alcohol. 

Page 14



 

 
10. Administration, Exercise and Delegation of Functions 
 
10.1 The powers of the Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 may be carried 
out by the Licensing Committee; by a Sub Committee or by one or more officers acting 
under delegated authority. The Licensing Committee will consist of between 10-15 
members and the committee may establish one or more sub- committees consisting of 
two or three members. 

 
10.3 A Licensing Sub-Committee shall hear all applications where relevant 
representations have been received and applications for the review of a premises licence 
that may have been submitted by Responsible Authorities or any other persons. 

 
  

12. Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
(August 2023) 
 
Licensing Objectives and Aims: 
 
1.2 The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory objectives 
which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken. 

1.3 The licensing objectives are: 
 

• The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
• Public Safety 
• The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
• The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
1.4 Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing 
objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration at 
all times. 
 
1.5 However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes. 
These are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in 
licensing work. They include: 

 
• protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and 

noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises. 
 
Steps to promote the licensing objectives: 

 
8.41 In completing an operating schedule, applicants are expected to have regard to the 
statement of licensing policy for their area. They must also be aware of the expectations 
of the licensing authority and the responsible authorities as to the steps that are 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and to demonstrate knowledge 
of their local area when describing the steps they propose to take to promote the 
licensing objectives. Licensing authorities and responsible authorities are expected to 
publish information about what is meant by the promotion of the licensing objectives and 
to ensure that applicants can readily access advice about these matters. However, 
applicants are also expected to undertake their own enquiries about the area in which 
the premises are situated to inform the content of the application. 
 
8.42 Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable them 

Page 15



 

to demonstrate, when setting out the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing 
objectives, that they understand: 
 
• the layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and disorder 

hotspots, proximity to residential premises and proximity to areas where children may 
congregate; 

• any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities; and 
• any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary 

schemes including local taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors and other 
schemes) which may help to mitigate potential risks. 

 
8.43 Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how 
they will manage any potential risks. Where specific policies apply in the area (for 
example, a cumulative impact assessment), applicants are also expected to demonstrate 
an understanding of how the policy impacts on their application; any measures they will 
take to mitigate the impact; and why they consider the application should be an exception 
to the policy. 
 
8.44 It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants when 
determining the steps that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
For example, premises with close proximity to residential premises should consider what 
effect this will have on their smoking, noise management and dispersal policies to ensure 
the promotion of the public nuisance objective. Applicants must consider all factors which 
may be relevant to the promotion of the licensing objectives, and where there are no 
known concerns, acknowledge this in their application. 
 
8.45 The majority of information which applicants will require should be available in the 
licensing policy statement in the area. Other publicly available sources which may be of 
use to applicants include: 
 
• the Crime Mapping website; 
• Neighbourhood Statistics website; 
• websites or publications by local responsible authorities; 
• websites or publications by local voluntary schemes and initiatives; and 
• on-line mapping tools. 
 
8.46 While applicants are not required to seek the views of responsible authorities before 
formally submitting their application, they may find them to be a useful source of expert 
advice on local issues that should be taken into consideration when making an 
application. Licensing authorities may wish to encourage co-operation between 
applicants, responsible authorities and, where relevant, local residents and businesses 
before applications are submitted in order to minimise the scope for disputes to arise. 
 
8.47 Applicants are expected to provide licensing authorities with sufficient information 
in this section to determine the extent to which their proposed steps are appropriate to 
promote the licensing objectives in the local area. Applications must not be based on 
providing a set of standard conditions to promote the licensing objectives and applicants 
are expected to make it clear why the steps they are proposing are appropriate for the 
premises. 
 
8.48 All parties are expected to work together in partnership to ensure that the licensing 
objectives are promoted collectively. Where there are no disputes, the steps that 
applicants propose to take to promote the licensing objectives, as set out in the operating 
schedule, will very often translate directly into conditions that will be attached to premises 

Page 16



 

licences with the minimum of fuss. 
 
8.49 For some premises, it is possible that no measures will be appropriate to promote 
one or more of the licensing objectives, for example, because they are adequately 
covered by other existing legislation. It is however important that all operating schedules 
should be precise and clear about the measures that are proposed to promote each of 
the licensing objectives. 
 
The role of responsible authorities 
 
9.12 Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective field, and in some 
cases, it is likely that a particular responsible authority will be the licensing authority’s 
main source of advice in relation to a particular licensing objective. For example, the 
police have a key role in managing the night-time economy and should have good 
working relationships with those operating in their local area5. The police should usually 
therefore be the licensing authority’s main source of advice on matters relating to the 
promotion of the crime and disorder licensing objective. However, any responsible 
authority under the 2003 Act may make representations with regard to any of the 
licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such representations. Licensing 
authorities must therefore consider all relevant representations from responsible 
authorities carefully, even where the reason for a particular responsible authority’s 
interest or expertise in the promotion of a particular objective may not be immediately 
apparent. However, it remains incumbent on all responsible authorities to ensure that 
their representations can withstand the scrutiny to which they would be subject at a 
hearing. 
 
Hearings 
 
9.38 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in 
the overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate 
weight to: 
 
• the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives; 
• the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties; 
• this Guidance; 
• its own statement of licensing policy. 
 
9.39 The licensing authority should give its decision within five working days of the 
conclusion of the hearing (or immediately in certain specified cases) and provide 
reasons to support it. This will be important if there is an appeal by any of the parties. 
Notification of a decision must be accompanied by information on the right of the party 
to appeal. After considering all the relevant issues, the licensing authority may grant the 
application subject to such conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule. 
Any conditions imposed must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives; there is no power for the licensing authority to attach a condition that is merely 
aspirational. For example, conditions may not be attached which relate solely to the 
health of customers rather than their direct physical safety. Any conditions added to the 
licence must be those imposed at the hearing or those agreed when a hearing has not 
been necessary. 
 
9.40 Alternatively, the licensing authority may refuse the application on the grounds that 
this is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. It may also refuse to 
specify a designated premises supervisor and/or only allow certain requested licensable 
activities. In the interests of transparency, the licensing authority should publish hearings 

Page 17



 

procedures in full on its website to ensure that those involved have the most current 
information. 

 
Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives 
 
9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations 
should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any 
representations or objections that have been received from responsible authorities or 
other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case 
may be. 
 
9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is 
intended to achieve. 
 

 
13. The Licensing Act 2003 
The Licensing Act 2003 under Section 18 (6) also states that any relevant representation 
should be considered in the context of: 

 
(a) the likely effect of the grant of the premises licence on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. 

 
Therefore, in the context of the grant of a licence, it is reasonable for the Licensing 
Authority to base its decision on an application on what the likely effects of granting a 
licence would have on the promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 
14. Relevant Case law for consideration: 
(R) on the application of Hope and Glory Public House v Westminster City Council 
(2011) EWCA Civ31 illustrates that licensed premises, and the activities that take place 
in those premises, exist in a dynamic environment and should not be looked at entirely 
in isolation and confirms that this can include the impact that licensable activities have 
on a range of factors such as crime, the quality of life for residents and visitors to the 
area, and demand for licensed premises. 
 
East Lindsey District Council v Abu Hanif (t/a Zara’s Restaurant) (2016) this underpins 
the principles widely acknowledged within the Licensing Act 2003 that the licensing 
objectives are prospective, and that the prevention of crime and disorder requires a 
prospective consideration of what is warranted in the public interest, having regard to the 
twin considerations of prevention and deterrence. 

 
 

15. Appendices 
Appendix LIC-1: Premises Licence Application Form 
Appendix LIC-2: Representation by Local resident 
Appendix LIC-3: Current Premises Licence 
Appendix LIC-4: Location Plan 
Appendix LIC-5: Additional Information from Applicant 
 
 
Lic/pn/traditionalromanesc/12.10.2023a 

 

Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - Traditional Romanesc, 146-148 Chatham Street, Reading, RG1 7HT
	Appendices LIC-1 to LIC-5
	APPENDIX LIC-1 - Premises Licence Application Form
	APPENDIX LIC-2 - Representation by Local resident
	APPENDIX LIC-3 - Current Premises Licence
	APPENDIX LIC-4 - Location Plan
	APPENDIX LIC-5 - Additional Information from Applicant



